
 

AGENDA ITEM COVER SHEET 

 

TO: FRUITA CITY COUNCIL AND MAYOR 

FROM: DEBRA WOODS, DEPUTY CITY CLERK 

DATE: JANUARY 18, 2022 

AGENDA TEXT: PRESENTATIONS – Fruita Teachers/Students of the Month for January 2022:  

Fruita Middle School 

  

BACKGROUND 

At the direction of the Fruita City Council, the City of Fruita began recognizing students and teachers in 

Fruita’s schools as “Students of the Month” or “Teachers of the Month” at the first City Council meeting 

of the month beginning in February of 2019.  The students and teachers are chosen by the Principal of 

each of the schools as being those that represented their school’s core values during the previous month.  

 

The Students/Teachers of the Month recognition schedule for 2021-2022 is as follows: 

 

SCHOOL RECOGNITION 

MONTH 

CITY COUNCIL 

MEETING DATE 

Rim Rock Elementary School October 2021 October 5, 2021 

Shelledy Elementary School November 2021 November 2, 2021 

Monument Ridge Elementary 

(will reschedule) 

December 2021 December 7, 2021 

Fruita Middle School January 2022 January 18, 2022 

Fruita 8/9 School February 2022 February 1, 2022 

Fruita Monument High School March 2022 March 1, 2022 

 

Principal Jeremiah Johnston rescheduled Fruita Middle School’s presentation from the first Council 

meeting of January to the second meeting held on January 18, 2022.   

  

The Mayor will acknowledge one student and one teacher from the sixth and seventh grades at Fruita 

Middle School for the month of January 2022 and will present them with a certificate and a day pass to the 

Fruita Community Center.  

 

No action from the Council is necessary.  

 


